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Sr. No.

Detailed Reference to TPSODL 

Technical Document. Please specify 

Document No / Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid Document Remarks - Query / Clarification TPSODL Response

1 2 3 4 5

1 Annexure- I ; Schedule of Items M+6 Tower for river crossing 
Clarify if Concreting ,Soil testing for M+6 Tower are 

included in the Line item or Provide Separate Item.
Tender conditions to be complied.

2 Annexure- I ; Schedule of Items 

Supply and Installation of LT/HT Danger Board with 

Clamp(GI Flat 25x3) is not in the BOQ.Clarify wheather it is 

required or not. If Required it may be added to BOQ.

Please refer Corrigendum-2

3 Annexure- I ; Schedule of Items 

Supply and Installation of Barbed Wire is not in the 

BOQ.Clarify wheather it is required  required or not. If 

Required it may be added to BOQ.

Please refer Corrigendum-2

4 Annexure- I ; Schedule of Items 
GIS marking of Pole is not in the BOQ.Clarify wheather it is 

required or not. If Required it may be added to BOQ.
Please refer Corrigendum-2

5 Annexure- I ; Schedule of Items 

Items Like Tree Trimming,Excavation of Hard Rock, 

Manuallay Materials transport to inaccessible locations are 

not mentioned in the BOQ but it may be required for  

execution.These items need to be Added to BOQ. 

As per SLA/Scope of work of Tender Documents

6 Annexure- I ; Schedule of Items 
Service Connection is not Mentioned in BOQ .Please clarify 

it is in whose scope.
Please refer Corrigendum-2

7 Annexure- I ; Schedule of Items Guarding(Box Type) Technical Specification Required Please refer Corrigendum-2

8 BOQ SL.No 3 , 4 & 5 3.10 MTR LONG 330 KG PSC POLE

9 4. 10 MTR LONG 300 KG PSC POLE

10 5. 11 MTR LONG 330 KG PSC POLE

11 4. 10 MTR LONG 300 KG PSC POLE

Technical specification for 10 Mtr long 300 Kg Psc Pole Not 

avaialable in the tender document. Please provide the 

same.

Please refer Corrigendum-2

12 5. 11 MTR LONG 330 KG PSC POLE

Technical specification for 11 Mtr long 330 Kg Psc Pole 

Not avaialable in the tender document.                                                                                                                                                                   

Please provide the same.                                                                   

Technical specification availble for 11 Mtr 365 Kg PSC 

Pole.                                                                                                                                                                                         

Which type of 11 Mtr PSC pole to be used.                                                                                                                 

Request to clarify. 

Please refer Corrigendum-2

13
At present Pole Manufacturers are  not Manufacturing 10 & 

11 Mtr long PSC poles.
Please refer Corrigendum-2

14 Request to clarify the above queries.

15

Scope for Advance Payment or Supply 

Material payment

As this is a government project involving two departments, 

Forest and TPSODL, it takes a significant amount of time 

for cost realization and bill processing. This project requires 

a substantial investment. TPSODL should consider making 

provisions for advance payments against ABG or 

payments for supplied materials after PDI.

Tender conditions to be complied.

16

Invoice processing Method Are the invoices for this project processed through 

SIGITEK at the ground level? Will officials like JE, SDO, or 

EE process them through SIGITEK, or do we need to move 

from desk to desk to obtain signatures from the concerned 

authorities ?

Work completion and Joint Measurement Sheet are to be 

signed by Field officials along with Forest 

authorities/DFO for processing the invoices in sigitek 

centrally at corporate level.

17 Scope for Electrical Inspection Charges

Regarding Electrical Inspection Charges, we are required 

to pay challans for both drawing approval and site 

inspection at each location. Due to the high cost involved, 

we request that TPSODL bear/reimburse the expenses for 

these challans

As per SLA/Scope of work of Tender Documents

Please refer Corrigendum-2

Tender No:-TPSODL/OT/2024-25/042 

Package Name:-Rate Contract for System Improvement Works under the Elephant Corridor Program, on ‘turnkey’ basis. 

Reply to Additional Techno Commercial Pre Bid Queries

Approved Vendor for 10 Mtr  & 11 Mtr PSC Poles not 

availble in the Tender document. Please provide the same.
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Sr. No.

Detailed Reference to TPSODL 

Technical Document. Please specify 

Document No / Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid Document Remarks - Query / Clarification TPSODL Response

18 Scope for Material Inspection Charges

Regarding Material inspection charges , we are required to 

pay all expenses (Lodging and boarding ) for both TPSODL 

officer and EI  at each inspection. Due to the high cost 

involved, we request that TPSODL bear/reimburse the 

expenses for these challans

As per SLA/Scope of work of Tender Documents

19 Invoice Signing process
Is there an SOP for bill processing, so that we can 

understand who is authorized to sign the bills at each level?
Same shall be shared during awarding of Order.

20 BNED BOQ - Sl No- 06 M+6 Tower for river crossing

Clarify if accessories, concreting, and soil testing for M+6 

tower installation are included in the same line item or 

provided separetely. 

No Change, Tender conditions to be complied.

21 BNED BOQ- Sl No- 58 SUNDRIES Clarification Required Please refer Corrigendum-2

22 BNED BOQ- Sl No- 59 Guarding(Box Type) Technical Spectification Required Please refer Corrigendum-2

23
Supply & Installation of LT/HT Danger Board  with clamp(GI 

Flat 25X3 mm)
Please refer Corrigendum-2

24
Supply & installation of Barbed wire with clamp (GI Flat 

25X3 mm)
Please refer Corrigendum-2

25 GIS Marking Please refer Corrigendum-2

26
Dismentaling and transporting of line material to nearest 

store
Please refer Corrigendum-2

27 Pole Couping Please refer Corrigendum-2

28 Site Survey Charges As per SLA/Scope of work of Tender Documents

29 Tree Triming As per SLA/Scope of work of Tender Documents

30 Hardrock As per SLA/Scope of work of Tender Documents

31 Manually material transport to inaccessible locations. As per SLA/Scope of work of Tender Documents

Additional Item required
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